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August 25,2021

Tribunal Officer, Secretariat

Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission

280 Slater Street

P.O. Box 1046, Station B Ottawa, ON K1P 559

Email: interventions@cnsc-ccsn.gc.ca

Re: Cameco’s licence renewal application for the

Blind River Refinery (Nov 24-25, 2021 Hearing)

Dear President and commission members,

My name is Jamie McLean and | am the procurement specialist (buyer) at the Blind River refinery. | have
worked at Cameco for 14years, working in stores as well as production.

Cameco and the Blind River Refinery are integral parts of the Blind River community, providing support
to many local community groups and event both financial and with employee participation.

At the Blind River Refinery, nothing is more important than everyone going home at the end of their
shift safely — which is reflected by our recent achievement of 15 years without a lost time injury.

Also our environmental record and performance speaks for itself as our monitoring results indicate the
refinery is well below the limits set by regulators.

With a renewed 10year licence, Cameco Blind River will be able to continue to provide strong
performance and have a positive impact on the Blind River community.

Sincerely,

Jamie McLean



